MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
September 12, 2014
TO: All Interested Quoters
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #2 — RFQ #14-2538BS

Fire Suppression Maintenance
Revised RFQ Due Date: September 22, 2014

Quoters are hereby notified that this addendum shall be acknowledged within their quote and shall be made a
part of the above issued Request for Quotation. This information is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the
Request for Quotation documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original Request for
Quotation. Quotes are to be submitted on the specified date and shall conform to the additions and revisions
listed herein.

REVISED RFQ DUE DATE: September 22, 2014
Are previous inspection reports available at each site (for review)?
Inspection reports should be at each control panel site.
Is the previous quotation tabulation available?
Previously provided in addendum #1, dated September 4, 2014.
Are there any sites that require after hours inspections?
All inspections shall be scheduled during normal business hours.

Are site visits allowed?

Site visits may be scheduled with the site coordinator.

e Re r e B L B R

Jail — Stockade, Spray-paint Booth Suppression System — This type of system, traditionally a
pre-engineering fire suppression system, falls under the Fire Equipment Dealer Class license
rather than the Contractor I and III licenses. Is it Manatee County’s intention to keep this system
as part of this quotation?

A: Yes, it is our intention to keep this system on this quotation.
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September 12, 2014

RFQ #14-2538BS, Fire Suppression Maintenance
Note: Revised RFQ Due Date, September 22, 2014

Q:

Judicial Center IT Wing — Does Manatee County intent to include the newly installed fire
suppression system, in the Hensley Wing, as part of this quotation?

This item has been added as A-13, please see revised quotation form. Note: The Hensley 4™ floor
Information Technology Data Room Suppressions system:

Fike, Encarro 375 with liquid level indicator
Including 2 nozzles, 6 smokes, 1 bell, 1 horn, 1 strobe, 1 pull, and 1 abort

Are the current inspections performed in sync? Are all inspections performed during the same
month?

The inspection schedule is flexible, however, our intent it have annual and semi-annual testing
completed within three weeks of their current expiration date.
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Bonnie Sietman
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Purchasing, Senior Buyer
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Attachment: Quotation Form



QUOTATION FORM (Revised 9/12/2014, added A-13)

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION #14-2538BS
FIRE SUPPRESSION MAINTENANCE

Suppression System
Al Locations Annual PM cost Seml—a:;?al il Total Cost of both PM’s
X W l’ Omitted - due to Scheduled Construction of Data reom
| | Administration Building, ™ g § = g
Phone room
2 | Desoto Center MSO, 2™ floor $ $ =%
3 | GTE Building, 2™ Floor $ $ = |$
4 | Health Department, Dataroom | $ $ = |$
5 Historic Courthouse, Data $ $ = |$
Center, 1* floor
6a | Judicial Center, room 418 $ $ $
6b | Judicial Center, room 413 $ $ =18
7a | Public Safety EOC, room 1330 | § $ =185
7b | Public Safety EOC, room 1412 | § $ =183
7¢ | Public Safety EOC, room 1100 | § $ = |$
7d | Public Safety EOC, room 2001 | $ $ = | %
7¢ | Public Safety EOC, room 2606 | § $ =1$
8 | Central Jail, Data room $ $ = |8
9 Central Jail - Stockade $ $ =3
Paint booth
10 | Cortez, Water Tower Site $ $ = |83
11 | Northwest, Water tower Site $ $ = |8
12 | Buffalo, Water tower Site $ $ = |8$
13 | Hensley, 4® Fl, Data Room $ $ = |8
TOTAL AMOUNT (Section A) > 3
B Labor Costs for Repairs
Charge Per Hour for Labor as Directed (M-F, 8-5)
1 (MCPM On site time only, no travel charges will | $ X40 | = |$§
be accepted)
Overtime Charge Per Hour for Labor as Directed
2 (ngrslother than M-F, 8-5) _ $ X10 | = |8
(MCPM On site time only, no travel charges will
be accepted)
"G Repair Parts Allowance
1 | Annual Repair Parts Allowance (approved by PM) | $4000.00 x %off MSRP | = | §
D TOTAL AMOUNT FOR SECTIONS A, B, ANDC =%

Company Name:

#

RFQ #14-2538BS Fire Suppression Maintenance
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